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Hannah Flynn

From: Angela Wiggam <angela.wiggam®turley.co.uk>

Sent: 01 February 2022 17:04

To: Local Development Plan

Cc Emma Kelly

Subject: Focused Changes - Draft Plan Strategy

Attachments: Heron Bros_Focused Changes.pdf: NIFHA Response_Focused Changes.pdf; Clanmil
Response_Focused Changes.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

To whom it may concern,
Please find enclosed our response to the Focused Changes consultation on behalf of:
¢ Heron Bros
s Clanmil Housing Association
s NIFHA
Should you have any gueries regarding our submission, please contact either Emma or myself,
Kind regards
Angela

Angela Wiggam
Director

Turley

Mobile: 07920 862 500
Office: 028 9072 3900
We are a CarbonNeutral® certified company.

We support blended flexible working which means that co-owners will respond to you during their working hours and we appreciate that you will
respond during your own working hours.

Our co-owners are contactable in the usual ways and we suggest using mobile numbers in the first instance.
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Think of the environment. please do not prinl unnecessarity
This e-mail is intzndad far the above named only. is sirictly ¢ onf:der-l al and may ai:o ke legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not read, primt
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account Turley is a rading name of Turley Associales Lid. registered in England and YWales Registared No 2235387 Registered Office 1 News York Streel, Manchzster,
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this inferimation is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Himecast, a Izader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web
security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious
acfivity, human error and technolegy failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world, To find out
maore, visit our website.
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